

# SWAZILAND GOVERNMENT GAZETTE

VOL. XXXIVI

MBABANE, Friday, May 24th., 1996

INo. 159

# CONTENTS

No.

Page

#### NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that I, Velaphi Abraham Dlamini of Lubombo Region intend to apply to the Honourable Minister for Justice of the Kingdom of Swaziland for authorisation to assume the surname Dube after the fourth publication of this Notice in each of four consecutive weeks in the Observer and Times of Swaziland newspapers, being two newspapers circulating in the region where I reside and designated for this purpose by the Regional Secretary for the Lubombo Region and in the Government Gazette.

The reason I want to assume the surname is because Dube is my natural surname.

Any person or persons likely to object to my assuming the surname Dube should lodge their objections in writing with me at the address given below and with the Regional Secretary for Lubombo Region.

P.O. Box 199 Siteki

H618 4x31-05-96

#### NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that we intend applying for a certified copy of: Deed of Donation Transfer No. 249/1991 dated the 22nd May 1991 in favour of SIBONELO DLAMINI (born MNGOMEZULU on the 16th June 1969) married according to Swazi Law and Custom to HIS MAJESTY KING MSWATI III in respect of:

CERTAIN:

Lot No. 1235 situate in Mbabane Extension No. 11 (Thembelihle Township), District of

Hhohho, Swaziland;

MEASURING: 4,8093 (Four Comma Eight Zero Nine Three) hectares:

Any person having objections to the issue of such copy is hereby requested to lodge it in writing with the Registrar of Deeds within three (3) weeks of the last publication of this notice.

DATED AT MBABANE THIS 9TH DAY OF MAY 1996.

ROBINSON BERTRAM & KEYTER Attorneys for Applicant P.O. Box 24 Mbabane

H654 2x24-05-96

#### NOTICE

# ESTATE LATE: DINAH SIMANGELE DLAMINI ESTATE NO. E191/95

Notice is hereby given that in terms of Section 51 bis of the Administration of Estates Act No. 28 of 1902, that the First and Final Liquidation and Distribution Account will lie open at the office of the Master of the High Court of Swaziland, Mbabane for a period of twenty one (21) days from date of appearance of this Notice.

Any person objecting to the account may lodge his objection in writing in duplicate to the Master of the High Court at any time before expiry of the said period.

S'DUDLA NKAMBULE P.O. Box 2178 Mbabane

H719 24-05-96

#### NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that we intend to apply to the Registrar of Deeds for Swaziland under Regulation 40 (14) of the Deeds Registry Regulations, 1973 for the cancellation of an entry in the Deeds Office Debt Register in respect of Mortgage Bond No. 542/1989 for the sum of E178,246.00 (One Hundred and Seventy Eight Thousand Two Hundred and Forty Six Emalangeni) dated the 17th day of October, 1989 passed by Churchill Liyford Mngomezulu (born on the 27th day of December, 1942) in favour of Swaziland Development and Savings Bank.

Any person having objection to the cancellation of the entry is hereby requested to lodge it in writing with the Registrar of Deeds within Three (3) weeks of the last publication of this Notice.

DATED AT MBABANE THIS 10TH DAY OF MAY, 1996.

ROBINSON BERTRAM Attorneys for Applicant Third Floor Sokhamlilo Building Mbabane

H678 2x24-05-96

#### NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that we intend applying for a certified copy of: Deed of Transfer No. 569/1987 dated the 2nd October 1987 in favour of Simon Godrick Radebe (born on the 23rd August 1923) in respect of:

CERTAIN:

Lot No. 1061 situate in the Manzini Extension No. 9 Township, District of Manzini, Swaziland;

MEASURING: 700 (Seven Zero Zero) square metres;

Any person having objections to the issue of such copy is hereby requested to lodge it in writing with the Registrar of Deeds within three (3) weeks of the last publication of this notice.

DATED AT MBABANE THIS 9TH DAY OF MAY, 1996.

ROBINSON BERTRAM & KEYTER Attorneys for Applicant P.O. Box 24 Mbabane

H677 2x24-05-96

#### NOTICE

# ESTATE LATE: DAVID MALABI NKAMBULE ESTATE NO. 332/95

Notice is hereby given that in terms of Section 51 bis of the Administration of Estates Act No. 28 of 1902, that the First and Final Liquidation and Distribution Account will lie open at the office of the Master of the High Court of Swaziland, Mbabane for a period of twenty one (21) days from date of appearance of this Notice.

Any person objecting to the account may lodge his objection in writing in duplicate to the Master of the High Court at any time before expiry of the said period.

MZOLIMI NKAMBULE P.O. Box 326 Mankayane

H712 24-05-96

386

#### NOTICE

#### IN THE HIGH COURT OF SWAZILAND

#### IN THE ESTATE OF THE LATE: ABSALOM T. NTSHALINTSHALI ESTATE NO. M46/96

A meeting of next of kin and all others concerned will be held before the Master of the High Court at Manzini Regional Offices on 22nd May, 1996 at 11.30 hours for the nomination of an executor/executrix dative of the above estate.

CHURCHILL B. DLAMINI Master of the High Court

Master's Office P.O. Box 19 Mbabane

H721 24-05-96

#### NOTICE

#### IN THE HIGH COURT OF SWAZILAND

#### IN THE ESTATE OF THE LATE: MUSA HENRY NXUMALO ESTATE NO. M66/96

A meeting of next of kin and all others concerned will be held before the Master of the High Court at Master of the High Court on 21st May, 1996 at 12.30 hours for the nomination of an executor/executrix dative of the above estate.

CHURCHILL B. DLAMINI Master of the High Court

Master's Office P.O. Box 19 Mbabane

H722 24-05-96

#### NOTICE

#### IN THE HIGH COURT OF SWAZILAND

#### IN THE ESTATE OF THE LATE: DORICA KHOLIWE MBATHA ESTATE NO. 432/95

A meeting of next of kin and all others concerned will be held before the Master of the High Court at Master of the High Court on 21st May, 1996 at 10.00 hours for the nomination of an executor/executrix dative of the above estate.

CHURCHILL B. DLAMINI Master of the High Court

Master's Office P.O. Box 19 Mbabane

H723 24-05-96

387

#### NOTICE

#### IN THE HIGH COURT OF SWAZILAND

#### IN THE ESTATE OF THE LATE: ZOMBODZE THOMAS DLAMINI ESTATE NO. H39/96

A meeting of next of kin and all others concerned will be held before the Master of the High Court at Master of the High Court on 21st May, 1996 at 09.30 hours for the nomination of an executor/executrix dative of the above estate.

CHURCHILL B. DLAMINI Master of the High Court

Master's Office P.O. Box 19 Mbabane

H724 24-05-96

#### NOTICE

#### IN THE HIGH COURT OF SWAZILAND

# IN THE ESTATE OF THE LATE: MVANGELI SIMON AND LUCY MAMILE DLAMINI ESTATE NO. 416/95

A meeting of next of kin and all others concerned will be held before the Master of the High Court at Master of the High Court on 21st May, 1996 at 12.00 hours for the nomination of an executor/executrix dative of the above estate.

CHURCHILL B. DLAMINI Master of the High Court

Master's Office P.O. Box 19 Mbabane

H725 24-05-96

#### NOTICE

#### IN THE HIGH COURT OF SWAZILAND

# IN THE ESTATE OF THE LATE: FRANCES M. LUKHELE ESTATE NO. H38/96

A meeting of next of kin and all others concerned will be held before the Master of the High Court at Master of the High Court on 21st May, 1996 at 11.00 hours for the nomination of an executor/executrix dative of the above estate.

CHURCHILL B. DLAMINI Master of the High Court

Master's Office P.O. Box 19 Mbabane

H726 24-05-96

#### NOTICE

#### IN THE HIGH COURT OF SWAZILAND

#### IN THE ESTATE OF THE LATE: BHEKI MAPHOSA ESTATE NO. H36/96

A meeting of next of kin and all others concerned will be held before the Master of the High Court at Master of the High Court on 21st May, 1996 at 10.30 hours for the nomination of an executor/executrix dative of the above estate.

CHURCHILL B. DLAMINI Master of the High Court

Master's Office P.O. Box 19 Mbabane

H727 24-05-96

#### NOTICE

# IN THE HIGH COURT OF SWAZILAND

# IN THE ESTATE OF THE LATE: MESHACK MDINGAZWE NKAMBULE ESTATE NO. M65/96

A meeting of next of kin and all others concerned will be held before the Master of the High Court at Master of the High Court on 21st May, 1996 at 11.30 hours for the nomination of an executor/executrix dative of the above estate.

CHURCHILL B. DLAMINI Master of the High Court

Master's Office P.O. Box 19 Mbabane

H728 24-05-96

#### NOTICE

#### IN THE HIGH COURT OF SWAZILAND

#### IN THE ESTATE OF THE LATE: EZROME RAY MAPHALALA ESTATE NO. EM18/96

A meeting of next of kin and all others concerned will be held before the Master of the High Court at Manzini Regional Offices on 22nd May, 1996 at 10.30 hours for the nomination of an executor/executrix dative of the above estate.

CHURCHILL B. DLAMINI Master of the High Court

Master's Office P.O. Box 19 Mbabane

H729 24-05-96

389

#### NOTICE

#### IN THE HIGH COURT OF SWAZILAND

#### IN THE ESTATE OF THE LATE: BEATRICE MZANYANA SHIBA ESTATE NO. M38/96

A meeting of next of kin and all others concerned will be held before the Master of the High Court at Manzini Regional Offices on 22nd May, 1996 at 10.30 hours for the nomination of an executor/executrix dative of the above estate.

CHURCHILL B. DLAMINI Master of the High Court

Master's Office P.O. Box 19 Mbabane

H730 24-05-96

#### NOTICE

#### IN THE HIGH COURT OF SWAZILAND

#### IN THE ESTATE OF THE LATE: LOFANA MOSES SIMELANE ESTATE NO. M53/96

A meeting of next of kin and all others concerned will be held before the Master of the High Court at Manzini Regional Offices on 22nd May, 1996 at 12.30 hours for the nomination of an executor/executrix dative of the above estate.

CHURCHILL B. DLAMINI Master of the High Court

Master's Office P.O. Box 19 Mbabane

H731 24-05-96

#### NOTICE

#### IN THE HIGH COURT OF SWAZILAND

#### IN THE ESTATE OF THE LATE: SIMON B. HLONGWANE ESTATE NO. M52/96

A meeting of next of kin and all others concerned will be held before the Master of the High Court at Manzini Regional Offices on 22nd May, 1996 at 12.00 hours for the nomination of an executor/executrix dative of the above estate.

CHURCHILL B. DLAMINI Master of the High Court

Master's Office P.O. Box 19 Mbabane

H732 24-05-96

390

#### NOTICE

#### IN THE HIGH COURT OF SWAZILAND

HELD AT MBABANE

CASE NO 1105/94

In the matter between

SWAZILAND BUILDING SOCIETY

Plaintiff

and

HEZEKIEL MESULI DLAMINI

Defendant

#### NOTICE OF SALE

Notice is hereby given that pursuant to a Writ of Execution issued in the above matter, the undermentioned property will be sold by Public Auction by the Deputy Sheriff for the District of Hhohho, outside the High Court Building, at 11.30 a.m. on FRIDAY the 7TH day of JUNE, 1996.

CERTAIN:

Lot No. 1485 situate in Mbabane Extension No. 11 (THEMBELIHLE TOWNSHIP)

District of Hhohho, Swaziland,

MEASURING:

700 (Seven Hundred) Square Metres:

RESERVE PRICE: E220,000.00 (Two Hundred and Twenty Thousand Emalangeni);

IMPROVEMENTS: A detached house comprising: 3 Bedrooms, Living Room, Dining Room, Kitchen, 2

Bathrooms, Pantry, Lobby and Single Garage;

Conditions of Sale are available for inspection at the office of the Sheriff in the High Court building in Mbabane and at the offices of the Regional Administrator, Hhohho.

The Society may lend 75% (seventy five per centum) to suitable borrowers and interested parties are advised to seek advice from the Society in this regard prior to the date of the sale.

Further particulars may be obtained from the undersigned.

DATED AT MBABANE ON THIS THE 14TH DAY OF MAY, 1996.

S J GAMA Sheriff of Swaziland c/o The Registrar of the High Court Mhahane

H716 24-05-96

#### NOTICE

#### ESTATE LATE: ENOCK MAGAGULA ESTATE NO. EH64/96

Debtors and Creditors in the above estate are hereby required to lodge their claims with and pay their debts to the undersigned within (30) thirty days from date of publication hereof.

> NCAMSILE MAGAGULA P.O. Box 120 Mbabane

H717 24-05-96

391

#### NOTICE

#### IN THE HIGH COURT OF SWAZILAND

HELD AT MRARANE

CASE NO. 1338/95

In the matter between

SWAZILAND BUILDING SOCIETY

Plaintiff

and

PHINDILE GRACE MNGADI

Defendant

#### NOTICE OF SALE

Notice is hereby given that pursuant to a Writ of Execution issued in the above matter, the undermentioned property will be sold by Public Auction by the Deputy Sheriff for the District of Hhohho, outside the High Court Building, at 11.30 a.m. on FRIDAY the 7TH day of JUNE, 1996.

CERTAIN:

Lot No. 26 Farm 1117 situate in the Mbabane Urban Area, District of Hhohho, Swaziland;

MEASURING:

935 (Nine Three Five) Square Metres:

RESERVE PRICE: E150,000.00 (One Hundred and Fifty Thousand Emalangeni);

IMPROVEMENTS: 3 Bedrooms, Living Room, Dining Room Bathroom, Toilet, Kitchen

Outbuilding comprising: 2 Bedrooms, Living/Dining, Kitchen, Bathroom and Store.

Conditions of Sale are available for inspection at the office of the Sheriff in the High Court building in Mbabane and at the offices of the Regional Administrator, Hhohho.

The Society may lend 75% (seventy five per centum) to suitable borrowers and interested parties are advised to seek advice from the Society in this regard prior to the date of the sale.

Further particulars may be obtained from the undersigned.

DATED AT MBABANE ON THIS THE 14TH DAY OF MAY, 1996.

SIGAMA Sheriff of Swaziland c/o The Registrar of the High Court Mbabane

H715 24-05-96

#### NOTICE

# ESTATE LATE: MBONGISENI LAZARUS KUNENE ESTATE NO. EM50/96

Debtors and Creditors in the above estate are hereby required to lodge their claims with and pay their debts to the undersigned within (30) thirty days from date of publication hereof.

> DR JOHN MANDLA KUNENE P.O. Box 8 Mhahane

H711 24-05-96

392

#### NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that we intend applying for a lost Title Deed being Deed of Transfer No. 234/1987 dated the 10th April, 1987 made in favour of Grace Nkambule (born Vilakazi) widow in respect of

I. CERTAIN:

Portion 168 of the Farm "NOTCLIFFE" No. 674, situate in the District of Lubombo.

Swaziland-

MEASURING:

4.2469 (Four Comma Two Four Six Nine) hectares:

2. CERTAIN:

Portion 175 of the Farm "NOTCLIFFE" No. 674 situate in the District of Lubombo.

Swaziland:

MEASURING:

3.0535 (Three Comma Zero Five Three Five) hectares:

BOTH HELD:

Under Deed of Transfer No. 234/1987 dated 10th April, 1987.

Any person having objection to issue of such copy is hereby requested to lodge in writing with the Registrar of Deeds within two (2) weeks of last publication of this Notice.

> SHILUBANE NTIWANE & PARTNERS Applicant's Attorneys 4th Floor Mbandzeni House Smuts/Church Streets

Mbabane

H710 2x31-05-96

#### NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that we intend applying for a certified copy of: Deed of Transfer No. 397/1990 dated the 19th July 1990 in favour of MARZIO MAURIZIO D'ORSI (born on the 30th January 1945) in respect of:

CERTAIN:

Portion 45 (a portion of portion 19) of Farm No. 11 situate in the District of Manzini, Swaziland;

MEASURING: 4,1000 (Four Comma One Zero Zero) hectares;

Any person having objections to the issue of such copy is hereby requested to lodge it in writing with the Registrar of Deeds within three (3) weeks of the last publication of this notice.

DATED AT MBABANE THIS 17TH DAY OF MAY 1996.

ROBINSON BERTRAM Attorneys for Applicant P.O. Box 24 Mbabane

H734 2x31-05-96

#### NOTICE

#### ESTATE LATE: MBALEKELWA MNGOMETULU ESTATE NO. E95/96

Debtors and Creditors in the above estate are hereby required to lodge their claims with and pay their debts to the undersigned within (30) thirty days from date of publication hereof.

> SAKHEPHI MNGOMETULU Private Bag Sitjeni

H718 24-05-96

#### NOTICE OF SALE AND TRANSFER OF BUSINESSES

Take notice that A & H Trading & Investments {Pty} Ltd. intends to sell the under mentioned businesses conducted by it at the places mentioned herein below and the Stock in Trade and other assets thereof to Simon Woodward:

1. Malkerns Shopping Centre - Main Street, Malkerns

Siteki Supermarket - Town Centre, Siteki

3. Bulembu Supermarket - Bulembu

ROBINSON BERTRAM P.O. Box 24 Mbabane

H735 3x07-06-96

#### NOTICE

#### ESTATE LATE: JOHANNES KEDEZE MASEKO ESTATE NO. E. 2/90

Debtors and Creditors in the abovementioned Estate are hereby asked to lodge their claims and pay their debts with the undersigned within thirty (30) days after the date of publication of this Notice.

SAMUEL S. EARNSHAW & CO. Executor's Attorneys 6th Floor, Dhlan'ubeka House Walker Street P.O. Box 1134 Mbahane

H708 2x31-05-96

#### NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that we intend applying for a Certified Copy of Deed of Transfer No. 671/94 dated the 30th December 1994 in favour of Andrew Velaphi Sibandze (born on the 25th day of October 1950) in respect of the property:

 CERTAIN: Lot No. 204 situate in Epsom Street in the Hlatikulu Extension No. 1 Town, District of Shiselweni Swaziland:

MEASURING: 2855 (Two Eight Five Five) square metres

Any person having objection to the issue of such a copy is hereby requested to lodge it in writing with the Registrar of Deeds within three (3) weeks of the last publication of this notice.

DATED AT MBABANE THIS 14TH DAY OF MAY, 1996.

ROBINSON, BERTRAM P.O. Box 24 Mbabane

H714 24-05-96

#### NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that I, Solomon Manene Hlophe of Manzini Region intend to apply to the Honourable Minister for Justice of the Kingdom of Swaziland for authorisation to assume the surname Mndzebele after the fourth publication of this Notice in each of four consecutive weeks in the Observer and Times of Swaziland newspapers, being two newspapers circulating in the region where I reside and designated for this purpose by the Regional Secretary for the Manzini Region and in the Government Gazette.

The reason I want to assume the surname is because Mndzebele is my natural surname.

Any person or persons likely to object to my assuming the surname Mndzebele should lodge their objections in writing with me at the address given below and with the Regional Secretary for Manzini Region.

P.O. Box 26 Simunve

H720 4x14-06-96

#### NOTICE

#### ESTATE LATE: PETRUS JOHANNES JACOBUS BOTHMA ESTATE NO. E2851

Debtors and Creditors in the above Estate are hereby called upon to lodge their claims with and pay their debts to the undersigned within thirty (30) days from date of publication of this notice.

ROBINSON BERTRAM
Attorneys for Executors/Testamentary
Executrix/Dative
Sokhamlilo Building
Johnstone Street
P.O. Box 24
Mbabane

H709 24-05-96

#### NOTICE

#### ESTATE LATE: NHLANGANISO THISHELA GININDZA ESTATE NO. E291/94

Notice is hereby given that in terms of Section 51 bis of the Administration of Estates Act No. 28 of 1902, that the First and Final Liquidation and Distribution Account will lie open at the office of the Master of the High Court of Swaziland, Mbabane for a period of twenty one (21) days from date of appearance of this Notice.

Any person objecting to the account may lodge his objection in writing in duplicate to the Master of the High Court at any time before expiry of the said period.

MONICA GININDZA P.O. Box 113 Nhlangano

H733 24-05-96

#### NOTICE

#### ESTATE LATE: DORICA KHOLIWE MBATHA ESTATE NO. E432/95

Debtors and Creditors in the above estate are hereby required to lodge their claims with and pay their debts to the undersigned within (30) thirty days from date of publication hereof.

MR VELILE MBATHA S.B.G.T. P.O. Box 78 Eveni

H736 24-05-96

395

#### NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that in terms of Section 5 of the Protection of Names, Uniforms and Badges Act No. 10 of 1969, an application by Mr Muzi Ralph Mhlanga of P.O. Box 5816, Mbabane in his capacity as Executive Director/President of the Association has been made for the grant to Registration of the name

#### SWAZILAND ARTS RESOURCES AND TRUST FOUNDATION

Any person or persons likely to be affected by the grant of the registration may at any time within a period of one month of the publication of this notice, give notice, of objection in writing on the prescribed form of objection and send same to the applicant.

P. J. GUMEDE
Registrar for the Protection of Names,
Uniforms and Badges

H704 24-05-96

#### NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that in terms of Section 5 of the Protection of Names, Uniforms and Badges Act No. 10 of 1969, an application by Mr. Mthinini Dlamini of P.O. Box 7, Siphofaneni in his capacity as Chairman of the Association has been made for the grant to Registration of the name

#### NZAMA FARMER'S ASSOCIATION

Any person or persons likely to be affected by the grant of the registration may at any time within a period of one month of the publication of this notice, give notice, of objection in writing on the prescribed form of objection and send same to the applicant.

P. J. GUMEDE Registrar for the Protection of Names, Uniforms and Badges

H705 24-05-96

#### NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that in terms of Section 5 of the Protection of Names, Uniforms and Badges Act No. 10 of 1969, an application by Mr. Caiphas Magagula of P.O. Box 258, Manzini in his capacity as Pastor (Lead Elder) of the Association has been made for the grant to Registration of the name

#### NEW COVENANT CHURCH IN SWAZILAND

Any person or persons likely to be affected by the grant of the registration may at any time within a period of one month of the publication of this notice, give notice, of objection in writing on the prescribed form of objection and send same to the applicant.

P. J. GUMEDE Registrar for the Protection of Names, Uniforms and Badges

H706 24-05-96

#### NOTICES

#### SWAZILAND COMPANIES ACT NO. 7 OF 1912

Notice is hereby given that I have reasonable cause to believe that the undermentioned Companies:

Zondi Building Construction (Proprietary) Limited

Morgill Investments Limited

Citadel (Swaziland) (Proprietary) Limited

Nondweba Properties (Proprietary) Limited

WDT Enterprises (Proprietary) Limited

Tacho Specialists (Proprietary) Limited

Nondwebu Art Designs (Proprietary) Limited

Pro Serv (Proprietary) Limited

Kilimanjaro Construction (Swaziland) Limited

Rent-A-Maid (Proprietary) Limited

International Management (Proprietary) Limited

Thomson and Van Eck (Swaziland) (Proprietary) Limited

Lintas Swaziland (Proprietary) Limited

Zakhele Construction (Proprietary) Limited

International Motors (Proprietary) Limited

Swaziland Handicrafts (Proprietary) Limited

Siswazi Export (Proprietary) Limited

Vundlana Building Construction (Proprietary) Limited

Wezley (Proprietary) Limited

Ntungwana Enterprises Limited

Atlantic Exchange Units (Proprietary) Limited

Mars Equipment Hire Company (1990) Limited

Swaziland Super Fruit and Vegetables (Proprietary) Limited

Swazi East Trading (Proprietary) Limited

All Ways Cargo (Swaziland) (Proprietary) Limited

B K International Limited

Micro Information Products (Proprietary) Limited

Paradise Caravan Park Limited

NJ Construction (Proprietary) Limited

Jamena (Proprietary) Limited

ITMA (Proprietary) Limited

All Africa Trading (Proprietary) Limited

Shelex Import & Export (Proprietary) Limited

Southern Imports and Exports (Proprietary) Limited

Korlimit (Proprietary) Limited

Swazi Coal (Proprietary) Limited

M B Accounting and Financial Services (Proprietary) Limited

Mothercare (Proprietary) Limited

R and S Company (Proprietary) Limited

Swaziland Protea Project (Proprietary) Limited

Promark Import and Export (Proprietary) Limited

S B & P Import & Export (Proprietary) Limited

Bulk Trading-Swazi (Proprietary) Limited

J M M Transport (Proprietary) Limited

DF Trading (Proprietary Limited

Independent Business Machine Distributors Limited

RGR Services (Proprietary) Limited

Svenmark Limited

Vela Vela Farm (Proprietary) Limited

New Africa Development Co. (NADCO) Consultancy Services (Proprietary) Limited

397

Incorporated under the laws of Swaziland, are not carrying on business and are not in operation. The names of the aforesaid companies, will unless cause is shown to the contrary at the end of three months from date hereof be struck off the Swaziland Register of Companies, and the companies be dissolved.

P. J. GUMEDE Registrar of Companies

H707 24-05-96

#### NOTICE

#### IN THE HIGH COURT OF SWAZILAND

# IN THE ESTATE OF THE LATE: JOSHUA DZINGANE DLAMINI ESTATE NO. P18/96

A meeting of next of kin and all others concerned will be held before the Master of the High Court at Pigg's Peak Regional Office on 29th May, 1996 at 12.00 hours for the nomination of an executor/executrix dative of the above estate.

CHURCHILL B. DLAMINI Master of the High Court

Master's Office P.O. Box 19 Mbabane

H742 24-05-96

#### NOTICE

#### IN THE HIGH COURT OF SWAZILAND

#### IN THE ESTATE OF THE LATE: PHILEMON SPHIWA MHLONGO ESTATE NO. H40/96

A meeting of next of kin and all others concerned will be held before the Master of the High Court at Pigg's Peak Regional Office on 29th May, 1996 at 12.30 hours for the nomination of an executor/executrix dative of the above estate.

CHURCHILL B. DLAMINI Master of the High Court

Master's Office P.O. Box 19 Mbabane

H743 24-05-96

#### NOTICE

#### ESTATE LATE: MUSA SICELO NYONI ESTATE NO. E371/95

Debtors and Creditors in the above estate are hereby required to lodge their claims with and pay their debts to the undersigned within (30) thirty days from date of publication hereof.

ELIZABETH NYONI P.O. Box 2458 Manzini

H703 24-05-96

398

#### NOTICE

#### IN THE HIGH COURT OF SWAZILAND

#### IN THE ESTATE OF THE LATE: ALFRED BUTHELEZI MAGAGULA ESTATE NO. P14/96

A meeting of next of kin and all others concerned will be held before the Master of the High Court at Pigg's Peak Regional Office on 29th May, 1996 at 10.00 hours for the nomination of an executor/executrix dative of the above estate.

CHURCHILL B. DLAMINI Master of the High Court

Master's Office P.O. Box 19 Mbabane

H738 24-05-96

#### NOTICE

#### IN THE HIGH COURT OF SWAZILAND

#### IN THE ESTATE OF THE LATE: NDUKU JAMES HLOPHE ESTATE NO. P15/96

A meeting of next of kin and all others concerned will be held before the Master of the High Court at Pigg's Peak Regional Offices on 29th May, 1996 at 10.30 hours for the nomination of an executor/executrix dative of the above estate.

CHURCHILL B. DLAMINI Master of the High Court

Master's Office P.O. Box 19 Mbabane

H739 24-05-96

#### NOTICE

#### IN THE HIGH COURT OF SWAZILAND

#### IN THE ESTATE OF THE LATE: JOHANNES ELIJAH DLAMINI ESTATE NO. P16/96

A meeting of next of kin and all others concerned will be held before the Master of the High Court at Pigg's Peak Regional Offices on 29th May, 1996 at 11.00 hours for the nomination of an executor/executrix dative of the above estate.

CHURCHILL B. DLAMINI Master of the High Court

Master's Office P.O. Box 19 Mbabane

H740 24-05-96

# NOTICE

#### IN THE HIGH COURT OF SWAZILAND

#### IN THE ESTATE OF THE LATE: JOSHUA MFIKI MKHONTO ESTATE NO. P17/96

A meeting of next of kin and all others concerned will be held before the Master of the High Court at Pigg's Peak Regional Offices on 29th May, 1996 at 11.30 hours for the nomination of an executor/executrix dative of the above estate.

CHURCHILL B. DLAMINI Master of the High Court

Master's Office P.O. Box 19 Mbabane

H741 24-05-96

#### NOTICE

#### IN THE HIGH COURT OF SWAZILAND

#### IN THE ESTATE LATE: JAMES LAWRENCE FUNWAKO SIMELANE ESTATE NO. E186/95

Debtors and Creditors in the above estate are required to lodge their claims with and pay their debts with the undersigned within thirty days from publication of this Notice.

ROBINSON BERTRAM
Attorneys for Executors/Testamentary
Executrix/Dative
Third Floor Sokhamlilo Building
Cnr. Johnston & Walker Streets
Mbabane

H737 24-05-96

## NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that Magomba Holdings (Proprietary) Limited will be placed in Voluntary Liquidation.

Debtors and Creditors of the company are required to lodge their claims and pay their debts with the undersigned within 14 days of the publication of this notice.

M G EVRY - LIQUIDATOR c/o Ernst & Young Embassy House, Allister Miller Street P.O. Box 210 Mbabane

H744 24-05-96

400

#### NOTICE

#### ESTATE LATE: SAMSON G. NXUMALO ESTATE NO. EL14/96

Debtors and Creditors in the above estate are hereby required to lodge their claims with and pay their debts to the undersigned within (30) thirty days from date of publication hereof.

HLALISILE NXUMALO P.O. Box 63 Vuvulane

H713 24-05-96

#### NOTICE

## ESTATE LATE: SAMUEL MCOTHUKA MKHATSHWA ESTATE NO. E403/95

Debtors and Creditors in the above estate are hereby required to lodge their claims with and pay their debts to the undersigned within (30) thirty days from date of publication hereof.

MARIA MKHATSHWA P.O. Box 86 Manzini

H745 24-05-96